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Docket No. 5')-440 g i 8 19[g

fir. T. Green, Superintendent
Painesville Electric Division
7 Richnond Street
Painesville, Ohio 44077

RE: OPERATII'G LICENSE REVIEU OF THE PERRY / DAVIS-BESSE r!UCLEAR PLANTS

Dear 11r. Green:

To date we have not received your response fron our letter inquiry regarding
the captioned nuclear plants (see letter dated August 9, 1982, attached).

In order to thoroughly address all areas of possible changed activity by CAPCC
member systeas, we would very nuch appreciate your response to our inquiry
within two weeks of the date of this letter. If you have any questions, please
feel free to telephone !!r. Willian Laabe of ay staff at (301) 492-4922.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Argil L. Toalston, Chief
Antitrust & Economic

Analysis Branch
Division of Engineering

Attached: Ltr dtd 8/9/82
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iAtl6 9 1982

!!r. T. Green, Superintendent
Painesville Electric Civision
7 Ricmond Street
Painesville, Ohio 44077

Dear rir. Creen:

OPEF.ATIUC LICEl:SE A!:TITCUST PEVIE'd GF T!!E PERP.Y/03YTS aESSE htCLEA: PLEMTS

The MC staff is presently reviewing the application of the Cleveland
Electric Illuninating Coapany, hereir.after. CEI, (as one of the
co-applicant CAPCO 9001 metbers) for an operating license for !! nit 1
of the Perry N elear Plant. The purpose of this review is to establish
whether any significant changes, which have antitrust ice 11 cations, have
occurrec as a consecuence of CEI's (or cther CAPCO r.enScrs') activities
since the construction perait antitrust review was cocolcted in 1977.

As a reans of assisting in our analysis of significant c*tanges, we would
appreciate your response to the following cuestions:

1. Pas CEI ccrpleted the second 13r tv trans-issinn line to the
Feinesville electric systen?

C. What effect has the interconnection or lack of tne
interconnection with CET had on the syster: planninn ard
the operation of the Painesville electric systen? .

3. 'dhat type of service, if any, is the City of Dainesville
,

taking fron CEI? |
<

4 U.at effect (or anticipated effect), if any, have the chances '

in the Easic CAPCO Operating Agreerent and the discontinuation
of joint CAPCD generating units hart on the City's planning and
systen operation? and,

C. Uhat is your judgnent of the viability of the Painesville
electric systen?
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To assure a ticely review of the caption > d operating license application,
ne would appreciate your response to this facutry within thirty days.
Thank you for your cooperation in this ratter.

Sincerely,
p/ A. L T:uhr

s

Arg11 Toalston Chief
Antitrust and Economic

Analysis Branch
Division of Encineering
Office of reclear Reactor

Regula tion
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